RYETYEEN

From: BM Gupta

Sent: 13 February 2023 15:23

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203712Bhiwadi Division

DEAR SIR 5*3 o -
PLEASE FIND BELOW PRICE

1- 3UA5200-1C 1.6TO2.5 OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST-2450 LESS58% .~  S*9 v/
2-3UA5200-1G 4T06.3 OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST-2455 LESS-58%.—
3-3UA5200-1H 5 TO 8 OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST-2455 LESS-58%Z—
4- 3UA5200-1A 1TO1.6 OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST-2450 LESS-58%%
5- 3UA5500-2A 10TO 16 OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST-4180LESS-58% 7"
6- 3UA5200-1J 6.3TO 10 OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST-2455LESS-58%
7- 3UAS5200-1E 2.5TO 4 AMP OVER LOAD RELAY MAKE SIEMENS = LIST 2450LESS-58%
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From: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> - . ] DA v /5

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203712Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam, : Ay\ yﬂ\ij

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETU VIAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL ARFEA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08 AAACIA324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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S.B. SYSCON PVT. LTD. Q
1D-45A, NIT FARIDABAD, HARYANA- 121001 QTN No.:  SBSPL/QTN/22-23/00 712
Ph. : 0129-4150555 Mob.: 9899598955 Date : 1sinaeTs
Email : info@sbsyscon.in Rev.No.: 0 Date :
Website : www.sbsyscon.in Ref. No. : EN230203712
GSTIN : 06AAMCS4666B1ZA Sales Person :
CIN : U72300HR2008PTC038459 3
To :-
Mis. Jindal Aluminium Limited Customer Code : 53033
SP-2/333, Industrial Area, Phone No. : 9611195368, 9057407027
Bhiwadi Dist, Alwar, ( Rajasthan ) Email ID :
301019,
Kind Attn :
Dear Sir / Mam,
With reference to your enquiry, we are pleased to submit our offer for the same as mentioned below.
Sr.ng Description of item Item Code HSN/SAC | aty. Unit | Rate Disc. Amount Availablilty
o,
%o
1 | O/IL RELAY 1.6-2.5A SIEMENS 3UA52001C 85364900 3 PCS | 2450.00 59.9/ 3013.50
2 | O/LRELAY 4 - 6.3A SIEMENS \3UA52001G 85364900 2 PCS | 2455.00 | 59.00 2013.10
3 | O/L RELAY 6.3 - 10A SIEMENS \3UA52001J 85364900 2 PCS 2455.00 | 59.00 2013.10
4 | O/L RELAY 1 - 1.6A SIEMENS 3UA52001A 85364900 3 PCS 2450.00 | 59.00 3013.50
5 | O/LLRELAY 2.5 - 4A SIEMENS \3UA52001E 85364900 3 PCS | 2450.00 | 59.00 3013.50
6 | O/LRELAY 5 - 8A SIEMENS \3UA52001H 85364900 1 PCS | 2455.00 | 59.00 1006.55
7 | O/LRELAY 10 - 16A SIEMENS \3UA55002A 85364900 1 PCS | 4180.00 | 59.00 1713.80
Total : 15,787.05
Terms & Conditions :
1. Prices : Price List prevailing at the time of supply will be applicable
2. GST :  Extra As Applicable ™
\ \ e eyt
3. Insurance :  The Same Shall be in your scope /4 p CJU-' 1S G U,bA Jon
4. Freight . Extra At actual to be borne by Customer \
5. Payment Terms ;30 Days Sy CLQQQQ(? MO\J\C Pq =4
6. Delivery ¢ Ready Stock Subject to Prior Sale
7. Validity 7 Days from date of offer #ll\ /
Remarks 1 H ¢ M C M T
Remarks 2
oy 3 . N /]
Hope the above is in line with your requirement. For any further inforlﬁ;jtion /,clarhatiogjpleaé'feol fre‘cpto’co}tagtgsuhd—‘
Thanking you and assuring you of our best services all the time.
ACE FO 2 Tl For S.B. SYSCON PVT. LTD.
o RG NV
" Created by IRASECTETEEPE (Authorized Signatory)
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Rajesh Sharma,
Mob:-8800699968.

[
"

QUOTATION
Consigner Name. i | Date:-13th,F'EB-2023
IPARKASH MACHINERY COMPANY. Consignee Name & Add. %
155, SHARDHANAND MARG. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD. \!z
G.B. ROAD. DELHI 110006. BHIWADI 3 %
{GST NO:-07AATPS6370G1Z3. -
SLNO ltem Description MLFB Qty Lp DIS NET.AMT | HSN CODE| DELIVERY M -
1 O/L RELAY 10-16A 3UA5500-2A 1 4,180.00 5%% 1,713.80 | 85364900 READY _— M
2 |O/L RELAY 1.6-2.4A 3UA5200-1C 3 2,450.00 \\.wm& 3,013.50 | 85364900 READY < Rz
3 |O/L RELAY 4-6.3A 3UA5200-1G 2 2,455.00 \\ 59% 2,013.10 | 85364900 READY L A
4 |O/L RELAY 6.3-10A 3UA5200-1! 2 2,455.00 7 s9% 2,013.10 | 85364900 READY .mu\
5 |O/L RELAY 2.5-4A 3UA5200-1E 3 2,450.00 \ 59% 3,013.50 | 85364900 READY A JM v
6 |O/L RELAY 5-8A 3UA5200-1H 1 2,455.00 \ 59%; 1,006.55 | 853645900 READY <7 U M
7 |O/L RELAY 1-1.6A 3UA5200-1A 3 2,450.00 J 55% 3,013.50 | 85364900 READY D. j
Total Net.|  15,787.05 T <
GST-18% | 2,841.67 QL Q)
Total Amt |  18,628.72 @ O
Terms & Conditions. ~v i \Mv
Payment :-30 Days. - - M
GST -18% Extra. - C S
F.O.R :-At transporter godown — g Mv
Freight -Extra At Actual. AM w e
Validity  :-7 Days From The Date Of Quotation. S %Iw. q K
Prepared by :-Vansh Verma. o 2 ﬁm, \ kw C
Sent by :-Vansh Verma. ay\ R IV*A/ /m
Checked by :-, \\@l Pm - Wi n\U A
Price rulling at the ti i i . -N V/ 4y 0@/ ,j
g at the time of delivery will be charged. -z - : =% \/I
We request you to kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same and send us your Order. e (o N |I& b, > /_I
In case of any query, please feel free to contact me at below mentioned. 3 GJ g .ug : A o
Thanks and Regards, M\v ] . v O D A

Email:-info@pmcdelhi.com, sales@pmcdelhi.com,
Tel: 011-23219825, 011-23212844,011-23210687.




E-mail :

GST No.: 29AADCR9265Q17ZC, PAN No. :

CIN No. :

| QUOTATION

Jindal Aluminium Limited-Rolling Dvn
Plot 1&2(Part),Admin Block, Tumkur Road,
‘Yedehalli Village,Sompura Hobli,
Dabaspet, Bangalore-562111

'PH No. : 23715555

GST No. : 29AAACI4324M1ZD

Dear Sir/Madam,

No. 125, 2nd Main Road, Chamalajpct Bangalore - 560018
Ph No : 080-41203616,41203314

sales@regencyclectricals.com, Websilte :

1 6458

1 Quoldtmn No 1
CDae :3Feb23 - j
| Enquiry No. : EN230203712 |

Enquiry Date . 13-Feb-23 71

With reference to your enquiry cited above, we are pleased to quote our competative rates as under along our terms of supply.

Sl 76@50lptlon/bpccmcanon HSN | GST |Available| Total Rate Unit | Disc Amount
No.| Code | % | Qty. | Oty. % g
| 13UA5200-1C,1.6-2 SA OLR-SIEMENS |85364900| 18 |AVAILABLE 3| 2,450.00 | Nos |58 % 3,087.00
| 2 ‘?UAS"OO 1A,1-1.6A OLR-SIEMENS 85364900 | 18 |AVAILABLE 31 2,450.00 | Nos |58 % 3,087.00/
3 13UAS5200- 1G,4-6.3A OLR-SIEMENS 85364900 18 | AVAILABLE 2| 2,455.00 | ‘ Nos |58 % 2,062.20

1 13UA5200-1J,6.3-10A OLR-SIEMENS 185364900 18 | AVAILABLE! 2| 2,455, ()() Nos |58 % 2.(’)62.2()1
S5 3UAS200-1E,2.5-4A OLR-SIEMENS }853()‘100() I8 AVAILABLE 30 2450.00 @ Nos '58 % 3.087.00
6 3UAS200-11,5-8A OLR-SIEMENS 85364900 18 12 WEEKS I 2455, () Nos 58 %! 103110
7 3UAS500-2A,10-16A OLR-SIEMENS 85364900 18  AVAILABLE. I 4180, Nos 58 % 1,755.60
@ — o
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We hopu you will find our offer awupmblp and look forward: to the, pleasureofTeeeiving your valued order, which we

assure you, will receive our best and prompt attention.
Kind Attn :

Terms & Conditions : Our Bank
Payment Terms ;30 Days Bank o
GS'T Tax % . GST@18% EXTRA Branch
Delivery . EX-STOCK Ale No.
Validity . 7 DAYS 1FSC Code

I)etazls

Sourh indian bank

K.G. R()d(]

()(

8083000

: SIBLOO ()()()()b

T DR/,
o Yours faithfully
A,JM)’ Electricals Private Limited

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY




From: Kumar P M

Sent: 13 February 2023 11:54

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda

Subject: RE: Enquiry No:EN230203712Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,
@/76

V’/_J-

We do not deal with SIEMENS make.

Regards

Kumar P.M.

Mob: 9449861201 / 9449861208

POOJA POWER PRODUCTS

AUTHORISED STOCKIST & DISTRIBUTOR FOR SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC

NO : 371 & 372, 15T Floor, 10% Cross Road, 4" Phase,Peenya Industrial Area,Bangalore — 560 058
E-Mail : kumar@poojapower.com

Web : www.poojapower.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203712Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
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
JINDALALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com




